

From: Carlton W. Ulbrich

To: John Kennedy

Date: July 30, 2003

Subject:

FCC File #: 0158-EX-PL-2001

Message:

This is in response to your E-mail to me on 30 July 2003 concerning the pending FCC Form 442. I do not understand why the person who answered the phone at Clemson University was unable to forward your call to me. In any event....

We do indeed want to pursue the application for the experimental license. I can be contact by phone at 864-654-6828.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Carlton W. Ulbrich